
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE November 10, 2021 

PROJECT Dog and Large Animal Bylaw Enforcement 

OWNER Township of Spallumcheen   

ADDENDUM Issued via BC Bid and Township Website  

 

1. QUESTIONS 
a. Is providing the dog pound a requirement that can be waved for the supplier and 

provided by the Township? The contractor is required to supply a facility where dogs or 
large animals can be taken when impounded. This can be a facility under the care and 
control of the contractor or one which is sub-contracted. The facility and equipment used 
to impound animals must be approved by the Township prior to contract award.  

 
b. Can you kindly provide us with an estimate to the total hours of service along with a 

schedule of service? Total hours of service is not known. The intent of the request for 
hourly bids is to ensure that hours of work and budget align and may be refined over 
time with input from the contractor throughout the contract. Any change to budget would 
have to first be approved by Council of the Township of Spallumcheen. Schedule of 
service may fluctuate throughout the year and would be determined in an initial meeting 
with the Contractor.  

 
c. The tender states I need a Spall business licence; is an intercommunity licence from 

Enderby also acceptable? Just want to double check as I was told ‘yes’ by someone 
quite a ways back. An intercommunity business license would be sufficient as long as it 
is to license you for dog and large animal control bylaw enforcement.  

 
d. I know technically this is a “& large animal” contract which could include picking up & 

impounding horses. I know from my prior time working dog control in spall that this is a 
highly rare occurrence, that 99.9% of the time it’s dogs, and that lost horses which 
required impounding happened maybe 3 times in 15 years as normally when a horse is 
spotted, the location of the horse property is not a mystery. Still: by myself, I am not 
equipped to haul horses and can’t impound them on short-notice. However, good friends 
of mine (who previously did dog control for spall) have offered me that assistance free of 
charge - if it ever comes up, as they are easily equipped to move/impound livestock and 
aren’t going anywhere from their farm. I am wondering if this is an acceptable 
arrangement for that situation, at least for the first 3 years? The contract will require you 
to provide this service.  How you intend to provide this service is up to your discretion 
with the exception that all facilities and equipment used for the impounding of animals 
will have to be inspected and approved by the Township.  This is a requirement of the 
contract. If you are sub-contracting this portion of the work out, that will be considered by 
the selection committee to deem if it is acceptable to the Township. 

 



 
e. The quotation form asks for an hourly wage bid. I could provide that hourly estimate, but 

as this would be my only dog control contract for now, and this being a *very* part-time 
contract, even during the busy season, such an hourly rate would probably be quite high 
to cover all costs. I understand that in the past the Township has paid for such services 
at a monthly rate; I am hoping to provide both the hourly OR a monthly rate and give the 
Township the option to choose, if that’s alright. The intent of the hourly bid is to provide 
flexibility to the Township while still working within approved budgets.  You may submit 
both an hourly and monthly rate but the comparison of submissions will be completed on 
the hourly rate.  

 
f. How many hours a week are you wanting Dog Control patrolling your area? Total hours 

of service is not known. The intent of the request for hourly bids is to ensure that hours 
of work and budget align and may be refined over time with input from the contractor 
throughout the contract. Any change to budget would have to first be approved by 
Council of the Township of Spallumcheen.  

 
g. Do you want the Dog Control and Large animal combined or separated in the 

submission? Combined 
 

h. Would you like a monthly quote or just hourly rates? The intent of the hourly bid is to 
provide flexibility to the Township while still working within approved budgets.  You may 
submit both an hourly and monthly rate but the comparison of submissions will be 
completed on the hourly rate.  

 
i. Is there an existing facility to hold animals that have been picked up? The contractor is 

required to supply a facility where dogs or large animals can be taken when impounded. 
This can be a facility under the care and control of the contractor or one which is sub-
contracted. The facility and equipment used to impound animals must be approved by 
the Township prior to contract award.  

 
j. Would you like Bylaw separated from the entire proposal or would you like it combined? 

Separate as an optional service. 
 

k. How many hours a week would you like Bylaw concerns being addressed? This is 
unknown at this time and will be something that changes over time. Currently all bylaw 
concerns are addressed by staff and the intent would be to have the option to contract 
bylaw services as a back up for staff as required.  

 
l. Would you like an on call system set in place so that your community is always 

taken care of? This can be an option service offered within your proposal and should 
include any costs associated with the service. At this time, it is not a requirement of the 
contract.  

 
m. In regards to animals that may need to be destroyed and disposed of, is that to be built 

into the quote or is this something that would be invoiced on a case by case basis? This 
would be on a case by case basis.  

  



 
 

n. Would Bylaw complaints be issued by the Township or would the officer be patrolling for 
issues? There is a bylaw enforcement policy for the Township which has been attached 
to this addendum. Requests for bylaw enforcement would be directed by the Township. 
Dog and large animal control concerns would also be directed by the Township, 
however, issues pertaining to dog and large animal control that arise during patrols or 
from direct contact with residents should be actioned by the contractor according to the 
policy and reported to the Township. 
 

o. Are there any previous years statistics that would be available to review? 
 

 
END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Dog at large 138 97 83 118 115
Dog Barking 133 116 87 132 97
Aggressive Dog 32 31 36 40 45
Large Animal Complaints 14 72 38 64 36
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